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Rc'z.t \3
Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: KellyKrohn [kkrohn@engeo.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2007 4:53 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env, Health

Gc: Shawn Munger

Subject: 224 Rickenbacker Circle - Livermore

Jerry,

As requested in your letter dated June 26, 2007, we have prepared a Revised Work Plan for 224 Rickenbacker
Circle, Livermore. This work plan has been uploaded to your ftp site. We have addressed your comments in the
revised work plan; however, the property owner has requested, at this time, that we hold off on the indoor air
sampling until we have completed furtheT investigation on lhe Property to address data gaps, As such, we have
proposed additional soil gas sampling work on the Property. ln regards to the Work Plan for Off Site
Investigation, we have obtained permission to conduct sampling activities on the adioining property to the west
and the adjoining property to the south. We have contacted, and are currently waiting for a response, from the
adjoining property owners to the east and southwest. Pursuant to the adjoining owner's responses, we \,vill
prepare and submit the requested work plan for your review. lf you have any questions regarding lhe revised
work plan, please feel free to contact us.

Thank you,

Kelly Krohn I E VGEO lncorporated . Expect excerlsnce | 20'10 Cro\,r Canyon Place, Suite 250 I San Ramon, CA 94$83 | Offce: 925-
866-9000 | Fax: 888-279-2698 I w'$,w.engeo.coln

**Due to the potential that information by elechonic media can deteriorate, be damaged, lost or modifled unintentionally or otherwise, use
ofthis electronic data by anyone olher than ENGEO hcorporated shall be at the sole ri6k of such user and without liability or legal
exposure to ENGEO Incorporated. The recipient is responsible for verirying the accuracy ofdata against goveming hard copy
documentation. Recipient assumes all risks in the changing or modification of data and revisions or updating of hard copy documents. **
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